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February 27, 2019 

Mr. Warren Lamey 
Clerk of the Course 
Team Streetz Dexterity #5, 2018 
 
Re: Use of a "human cone" during a non-scheduled "demonstration" at event Team Streetz Dexterity 

#5 “Grand Finale” on December 9, 2018 under JMMC Permit #2018-30. 

Dear Mr Lamey, 

The JMMC Competition Subcommittee (CS) conducted a disciplinary hearing of the captioned matter 

on January 8, 2019. You should recall being contacted via telephone on that date. A copy of the 

Hearing Report is attached for your reference. 

The CS hereby advises you of the following. 

1) Consider this an official Reprimand, without Blame for the incident in question.  

You are deemed to be in breach of JMMC Regulations 9.10.3 and 9.10.4a in that you acting in the 

capacity of Official Announcer compromised your ability to properly carry out your Duties as Clerk of 

the Course. This resulted in a longer continuance of an unsafe situation.  

We are obligated to remind you of the following relevant JMMC Regulation. 

1.1.2 Administration of these Regulations 

The CSC shall render decisions concerning these Regulations; grant, refuse or withdraw licenses; 

approve and appoint officials; impose and remove penalties for violation of these Regulations; establish 

its own procedures; do any and all things which in its judgment are conducive to the wellbeing of the 

conducting of competitions held under permits of the JMMC. The CSC decision shall be final and 

binding upon all parties. 

If you require any additional information or clarification please do not hesitate to contact the JMMC. 

Regards, 

 

Stephen Gunter 
CS Co-Chairman 


